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" Doe Fo. 32791

Minlister of War

L

Commander of Tokal Army District, Lt Gen OKADA (ﬁ YW )

|

Camp Commander of Nagoya PsW Iat nt Camp,
Lt Col OPAKE, Michitsugu ( ]P\ T" z o=y
J Sl
Sub-camp No 1. +

~ Camp Commander, lst Lt FURUSHINMA, Chotare ( Z _EU ,&/,\ﬂ )
. (From opening to closing of Camp)

Sub-camp No 2.
~ Camp Commander, lst Lt FURUSHIMA, Chotaro £

(From opening to closing of Camp)

. Sab-camp FNo 3.
— Camp Commander, 24 Lt YAMASHITA, Yuji ( Ja 'F ’ﬁg_ o )
- (Batire period) |

Sub-camp No 4.

Camp Commander, 1lst Lt TANAKA, Hiroghi ( /) \‘f’ Té )
— (From beginning to middle 1945)

24 Lt OKADA, Sashiroku ( ﬁ 290 )

(From middle of May 1945 to closing of Camp)

Sub-camp No 5.
Camp Gommander, 24 Lt ARAKI, Shoichi (’:ﬁ_ j\f{ SN

. (From 7 Mar 45 to 27 May) 1;9 )
)

1st Lt HAYAKAWA, Tuji ( f "
i
| Sub-camp ¥o 6. 7
~ Camp Commander, Capt NAGAHARA, Keiji (45\ }‘ﬁ P\:f e o)

(From 28 May 45 to clos of
(Entire period)

Subdb-c No 7.
— Camp ?—m:. 24 1t NEGISEI, Shoichi ( /‘Fa ﬁ @ =3
(From 1 Jun 45 to closing of caamp)

Sub-camp No 8. |
— Camp Commander, lst Lt TANAKA, Hiroshi
(Entire period)

-“?:pw. lst Lt KOYAMA, Seiichi ( T# M b’%-——)
(Bntire period) .



Doc No. 32791

Sub-camp No 10.
Lﬁnpﬁom. zammm(j‘" ;74 )
(Entire perioed)

| Sub-camp No 1l.

_Camp Commander, 2d Lt ARAKI, Shoichi
(Entire peried)

The Nagoya FPs¥W Internment Camp was established on 6 Apr 45: the
five sub-camps, No's 7 to 11 inclusive were establighed late in May 45.

The Main camp commander, Lt Col OTAKE, Michitsugn, is familiar
- with the details.

The above facts are true to the bdest of my knowledge.

1
ARAKI Shoichi ( i/ﬁ/t it

11 July 47.
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At the present time you are a priso:cr of war confined at Sugamo
Prison. Is that true?

Yes,

We would like to ask you some questions about your activities in
the Japanese Army.

Yes,

You understard that you are not required to answer any of these
questions urless you voluntarily care to do so?

Yen,

Nere you ever stationed, while ynu were in the Japanese Army, at
Nagoya POW Camp #117 :

Yes,

During what pericd of time?

<8 May 1945,

And when did you leave that duty?
<1 September 1945,

What was your duty at that place?
Brarch camp commander,

That's Branch Camp No, 117

Yes, that's the place,

.;\irmt SATO, NIHEI a part of the detail -- one of the soldiers
ed under m?

Yes, he was working under me,

And was KURAMOTO, HISAC, a corporal -- was he under you?
Yes, he was working under me,

And was TANABE, TADAC, also under you?

Yes,



Q Who was your immediate superior officer?

i anu, MICHILII, first lieuterant.

Q m m his post of duty?

j H-iu mwnrmml’rinnlrafur Camps,
Q And you were the head of Branch Camp 117

4 T weq the commander,

IMOMMNMMM During the pericd that Brarch Camp 11 was in operation
: how many prisoners of war were incarcerated there?

i FIOYD C. HR'RY?
Do you know U, S, smmp Navy Lieutenant WE)SMUVMHMM Y
I know him very well,

Where did you know him?

At Yokkaichi,

Frior to his transfer to Camp 117

Yes,
HENRY

A
Q

A

“

A

Q

A

i Was Lieutenant MMMMY the prisoner-of -war commander at Branch Camp 117
A He was the commander, "

N Do you know U. S. Army Captain NATHAN BELINKYZ

A I know him very well,

<

A

<

A

«

He was a prisoner during the period you have mentioned?

Yes,

Was it ever necessary to punish any of the prisoners of war at Camp 117
We forbade punishing the prisoners, It was strictly prohibited,

Regapdless of whether you prohibited punishment or not, do you know
of any occasion when prisoners were punished?

o

I don't know,

Q As the camp commander, you would know if any
prisoners of war had
been punished, Is that not true?

A I don't know anything about pémishment. I would know it immediately,

¢ Do ynu?knar whether there was any punishment administered by civilian
guards

A 1t was strictly prohibited., T don't know of any,

9 Do you know if prisoners of
at Branch Camp ;ﬁ: war died during the time you were

A Yeg,
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Do you remember the name of the first one who died?
I have forgotten the name of the first prisoner.,

What caused his death?

Well, I don't recall which one died first, but I remember that one
of them had tuberculosis and that another prisoner died because he

had an injury from the factory.
Were there any others who died besides those two?

Only two prisoners died there,

How long after Jume 1, 1945, did the prisoner die who had tubercu-
losis?

I don't know the date that the prisonsr died of tuberculosis,
Was it one week afterwards, or one month, or two months?
About & month and a half,

How long before he died had he been sick?

When he was at Yokkaichi he was sick already; he was sick befors he
came to Cqmp 11, He wasn't required to work.

That medical care gid you give to him?

I had Dr, Belinky do everything for him,

Was this prisoner cared for in a hospital?

Tes, he was confimdd in a hospital,

What kind of a hospital?

There was a hospital in the camp ,

And what kind of food was given to this sick priscner.?

They gave him the ordinary prisoner's food, and
some th tha
would have built up his strength, : : - 3

What kind of feed did
you give h
prisener's food? give him in additien te the regular

We gavé him Red Cress parcels that they had taken te Camp 11 when

they meved frem Yekkaichi. and
seme figh
regular priseners' diet, and meat, besides the

Exactly where did these Bed Cress packages ceme frem!
‘hreugh Geneva,

Where did you get them?

When I was in Tokkaichi, they were already there,
¥hat were these Red Cress Supplies that were there?

in the Red Cregs packages
Were canned
alse tedacce and ceffee and sugar, .n‘wth.:l:n::.:; :;;t' fish, butter,



Q Hew many Bed Cress packages were in the prisen camp?
~ !hrn. were abeut 2,000 ef these small packages,

Q DPid yeu give any of these 2,000 packages te any ether priseners
besiée the sick prisenersl?

tal's use, and the
ain ameunt had deen put aside fer the hespil
5 :t:::: had been distributed te the prisenmers,

Q Are you talking adeut Camp 1l -~ prisemers in Camp 117

A These Red Cress packages were distriduted at Yokkaichi prisen camp,
Q But Gamp 1l was a branch camp ef Yekkaichi? Ie that true?

A Nekkmizkd The .primnrl at Camp 11 were all frem Yekkaichi,

Q How many times did you give the sick prisener Red Cress feed?

A 1 den't knew hev many times,

Q Was it five times?

A A certain smeunt hae been placed aside for hespital use, and the
decter and the medical cerperal gave the Bed Cress packages sut,

Q Hev much is that certzin ameunt?

A The ameunt has been placed in the hespital befere meving te Camp 11
8¢ I den't knew the number,

S Pid yeu ever inspect the hespital while yeu were Camp cenmander?
A Yes, I inspected the Camp hespital,

Q ¥When yeu inspected the Camp hespital, hew much Red Cress supplies
€id you find there?

A There were 20 or mere large packages at that time, and in the large
packages there were feour small enes,

Q And yeu say that Captain Belinky had charge of issuing all ef these
supplies of Red Cress packages? 1Ig that true?

& Decter Belinky had all of the right te distridbute the packages, and

I think that the packages had been given te the sick priseners
equally,

R What equipment was in the camp hespital?

The hespital had every requirement ef an erdinary hespital, and it
bad a let of medicine,

Q Pid Dr, Belinky have operating instruments?

He had a few tesls, but when it was a big case he had te de it in seme
other hespitel? The

. large hespital was 150 metere awvay frem the

S Were



Q DPid they take the piw prisener whe had tuberculeses te the large
hespitall

A T,
Q Hew mamy priseners did they ever take te the large hespital?

A I recall that just ene prisener went te the large hespital,
Q Hev many factery accidents were therel

A Just ene,

Q VWas he taken te the large hespital?

A Yes, he was taken te the large hespital,

Q Pid Pr, Belinky ge with the prisener te the large hespital?

A The Priumr vas taken te the hespital immediately frem the factery,
That's why Pr, Belinky wasn't with him,

iidsl D¢ you remember the name of this prisener?
Ee,

Was this prisener named Gletzbach?

I den't remember,

Was he an Americen padmasaud prinnortu

1 think se,

What kind of an accident was this prisener in?

hphphphp

The prisener wae hit by a cable car that came dewn frem the tep,
and he wae injured very severely.

This cable car accidentally breke leese?

It wvas accidental,

¥hat part ef the bedy of the rrisener was injured?
He was injured en his hesd (indicating),

Were yeu present at the time he was injured?

How seen after the accident did yeu hear abeut it?

R - RN _SRRE - BEES SEEE - REREE RS

1 heard of i1t imm
medic dewn there,

ediately after the accident, and I went with the
and a palnter-artist, and teek the situatien dewn

3

De yeou kney where these pictures are new?

o
Be pictures, I am quite fure, are at the Army Prisener Infermatien

R Of the Jopenese Army1
A& Yes, in Tekys,

any erdarat lately te the scene of the accident did yeu give



A 1 went there te investigate the cause of the accident,

Q Pid you give any erders te anyene as te what they were te ds abeut
the accident?

A I teld Pr, Belinky te de everything fer this prisener whe was
injured,

Q Vhat happened after yeou arrived at the scene of the accident?

A After the prisener was injured he was taken te the large hespital
and was ﬂfu medical care ever there, and stayed there seversl

heurs, and was then transferred te the priseners' hespital,

Q Did yeu, yeurself, ge te the large hespital?

A 1 went there after the medical care wae given te the prisener, ani
I den't recall what kind of injury he had because his hesd was all

bandaged,

Q V¥hat is the name of the Japanese decter that went with yeu te the
accident?

A He vas an erdinary medic, and net a decter, and I den't knew the
name of the medicgh

Was the injured man carried te the hespital?
I believe that he was carried te the hespital,

Hew soen after he left the big hespital did yeu see the injured man?

" & F o

W¥hen the prissener came in te the small hespital I was there te see
him,

Q De you knew whether the injured prisener had been given an angesthetiec

at the large hespital?

A I den'"t knew anything abeut giving any anaesthetic hmnghe but Dr,
Belinky er Cerperal TAnabe weuld knew all abeut that,

S Ps you knew whether the Becter eperated en the injured man at the
big hespital?

A At the large hespital they sterilized the injury se that ne gemm
weuld ge there, and painted it and put medicine, but I den't knew
anything abeut any eperatien en the prisener,

Q ¥as the injured prisener censcisus at the time you saw him after he
had ceme frem the big hespital?

That prisener was censcisus at the time,mms I'H‘: went te see him,
and he teld me "Thank yeu", "Mhank you, "
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.fffdé ,h;ﬁ tne mijugii iu#"'afn:quni to the camp nospital, you say he

wace eﬁnnl.m‘l‘

 pid mmh hpm Belinky about tne injurec man at that Time?

d-‘ . .j" L

n Belinky to 4o everyialhg possidle Ior tais injurea

Dic Capiein Belinky ever tell you Taat 06 ula Dov DaVe Auequs ve
lecilities ana meuicine te ke Care Of Guv lAjUrec DR &l wie Camp
aospleall

CEDWaLL Belluky Qlu Nov vell De anywslos 200UV auy IaClilliles Or
meulcilie Wiai was lscxking.

Jig Ao cVEr IaXe sucCu A request A% any tluee Delorw Tue iljureqc men
aieal

At no time dia he tell me wiat he neeuea anytning,

Woere was tae nospital to woica toe injurea man was firsy taken afver
the acCilusni?

He was tekea 0 wue dlispeusary, in thne faciory.

Do you know woeider %eie WeTe 8Ly QOCWOrS Drescfv ik wBat Qlspensary
At aav Wllie?

I€s, wWiele was 2 QOCWOr & wual vime,

LVic any ovuvner docuor besiaes Doctor Belluky ever reai wue lnjureq
4al, alver Do was revurded 0 LOc camp uospital?

cheTe wews A PrisOier Ul wal WREL was worLing uader (Captein pelinky
woo nelpee 1n wreating the injured person.,

Otoer woan wuis PTlsloerl OI waal', Wiu ally llCellsel QUCLUre, el sl

Japanese or otherwise, treat the injured man, other than Doctor
Belinky?

The Japanese medical doctor in the factory dispensary zave some
treatment to the injured person.

o, the Jepanese doctor treated the injured person in the factory

dispensary only and the doctor visited the camp dispensary to see
the condition of the injured persoa.

What was the name of the Japanese doctor?

Doctor SAKURAI was the hame ol the doctor in charge of the factory
dispensary.

Was he an Army doctor or & private doctor?

He was a civilian doctor,.

How long did the injured man live, after he was injured?
About three weéeks after that.



: ‘.; M mu lo —ﬁu: when ;':ilﬁirl were made to stand at attention

for four (4) hours, because I told my subordinates every day that

such things were prohibited.
q: Who was Sgt. SATO, Nihei?
A: Hn was th& Quartermaster Sergeant.
Qu Mar your nnmd. at Branch Camp No. 117
Ar Ha was under me. It was at Bramch Camp No. 1l.

Q: Sgt. SATO has stated that there was an incident in which a prisoner
of war was searched by the Army guards when the prisoner was return-
ing to the camp from work, and grass was found upoa him and for that
reason this prisoner of war was made to stana at atteation for four
(4) hours. At that time, you were present, Sgt.SATO was preseant
and Cpl. TANABE, Tadao and Cpl. KURANMOTO, Hisao., Do you reczll this
incident? -

A: There has been no such case as that,
Q: And you state that you were not present at any suca time?

A: I bave not been there at any time. I do not know of any guch ineident.
IT there bad veen any such cese as that, Captain Henry or the prisoner
would heve come up to meé and would have protested, and I would have
done everything in my power to forbid that beczuse it was strictly
against the rules of the prison. I am sure Cpl. SATO is mistaken.

7

Cpl. SATO also has stated, under oath, that one of the prison rules
prohibited prisoners of war from bringing grass from the outside

into the prison to cook as a supplement to the food rations. Was
there such a rule in effect?

A: There was no rule that said prisoners could not bring grass into the

place, because I have sent some of the prisoners out tc get grass to
plant in the prison yard.

©: You said yesterday thet you supplied the injured prisoner with some
food from Red Cross retions from & stock of about two thousand

(Q.DO{}) boxes of Red Cross rations. VWhere were those two thousand
boxes loecated?

A: The Rec Cross ration was in YOKKAICHI. When I went to Prison No. 11,
we did not heve any over there.

R: Did you give any of the other prisoners of war any of these Red Cross
rations from this supply of two thousand?

4: It wes in YOKKAICHI that the two thousand packages were distributed:

part went to the dispensary for medical use and the others were given
to the prisomers of WEr

Q: Were any of those boxes given to the prisoners of war in Camp No. 1i,
other than to the injured man?

When I went to Caup No. 11 » they did not have any Red Cross B ckages
over there, so we could not distribute any of those packages.



Q: When he died, was any report made to you?
A: Yes, I was notified that the prisoner died.

Q: HM‘I’

A:

Q:

The prisoner of yar who came to notify me was Captain Heary, and the
Japanese was Cpl. TANAEE.

Did you ever receive a report from Doctor Belinky or any other
doctor as to the cause of the man's death?

I had & report from Doctor Beiinky that the prisoner died from
injuries from the accident in the factory.

¥as that a verbal rsport or a written reportt

Doctor Belinky told me verbally, but he hed a written statement wi th
bhim, and I am sure that Cpl. TANABE knows more about that statement

because I just stamped the statement and Cpl, TANABE took care of
the rest.

Where is that written statement now?
It is in the Japanese Prisoner of War Information Bureau, in Tokyo.
Was the writtea report signed by Doctor Belinky?

I just stamped the Japanese written statement made by Corporal

TANABE, and before Ceptain Belinky went out from the Prison, he showed
me the statement and said he would report this statement to the
American Goverament.

Did Doctor Belinky or anyone elsge ever report to you that the injured
man died because he was not providea with proper medical care?

Fo, there was no time like that. Captain Heary told me that becausge
of the good trestment that thnis injured person had, he lived longer.

Other than the dispensary at the factory and the dispensary at the
Branch Camp ¥o. 11, was there any hospital available for you to take
sick or injured prisoners of war, if necessary?

Tes, there was an Army hospital, in Toyama.

11 Doctor Belinky or Doctor SAKURAI had told you that it was necessary

to take the injured man to this Army hospital, would it bhave been
Possivle for you to take him there?

11 Doctnr_Balinky OF any other person had told me that it was necessary
%o put this injured Pérson in the Army hospital at Toyama, I would

have referred it to thae Army doctor and would have told him e hati
ca
0 bhave him sent there. i o

Do you know of any oceasion wihen prisoners of war were struck by Army
guards or civilian guards in Camp No, 117

Tlgere Were no sucn ceses.

Do you know of any incidents where prisomers of war were made to

stand at attention for perica [ t1:
iy P S 01 tine as long as four (4) hours, as
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There u m -ﬁnu M ;rimnrl were made to stand at attention
for w{l) hours, because I told my subordinates every day that

such things were .prﬁﬁiitﬁ.i-f
Wao vas Sgt. SATO, Nibei?
' B m Quartermaster Sergeant.

Mur your nnmd. at Branch Camp No. 117

' He was usder me. It was at Bramch Camp Ho. 1l.

Sgt. SATO has stated that there was an incident in which a prisoner

of war was searched by the Army guards whes the prisoner was retura-
ing to the camp from work, and grass was found upoa him and for that
reason this prisoner of war was made to standa at atteation for four

(4) hours. At that time, you were present, Sgt.SATO was present

and Cpl. TANABE, Tadao and Cpl. KURANMOTO, Hisao. Do you reczll this
incident? -

There hag been no such case as that.

And you state that you were not present at any suca time?

I have not been there at any time. I do not know of any such inecident.

IT there bad veen any such cese as that, Captain Henry or the prisoner
would heve come up to meé and would have protested, and I would have
done everything in my power to forbid that beczuse it was strictly
against the rules of the prison. I am sure Cpl. SATO is mistaken,

Cpl. SATO also has stated, under oath, that one of the prison rules
prohibited prisoners of war from bringing grass from the outside

into the prison to cook as a supplement to the food rations. Was
there such a rule in effect?

There was no rule that said prisoners could not bring grass into the

place, because I have sent some of the prisoners out tc get grass to
plant in the prison yard.

You said yesterday thet you supplied the injured prisoner with some
food from Red Cross retions from & stock of about two thousand

(Q.DO{}) boxes of Red Cross rations. VWhere were those two thousand
boxes located?

The Rec Cross ration was in YOKKAICHI. When I went to Prison No. 11,
we did not heve any over there.

Did you give any of the other prisoners of war any of these Red Cruss
rations from this supply of two thousand?

It was in YOEKAICHEI that the two thousand packages were distributed:

part went to the dispensary for medical use and the others were given
to the prisoners of WEar

Were any of those boxes given to the prisoners of war in Camp No. 1i,
other than to the injured man?

When I went to Caup No. 11 » they did not have any Red Cross m ckages
over there, so we could not distribute any of those packages.



(£ you could get some of these. two thousand packages for the injured
!ll ' mﬁnm obtain some for the other prisoners iz Casmp

5 | cane in 1944, the latter part of November, and
' rwlmmm pﬂht?-m ICHEI on March 3, 1945. Later om, I weat

on Mey 28 to Nagoya Prison Camp No. 11, and during the time which
m between November, 1944, to May 28, 1545, all the supply was
Pherefore, I later corrected myself yesterday when I was

jpeaking about the Red Croses supplies - that it was in YOKKAICHI and

;
3

Do I understand gorrectly, now, that you want to change your state-
meut yesterday and say now that you never gave the injured maa any
Red Cross food supplies?

The Hed (ross peckages were given to the person who had tuberculosis
because you asked about the person who had tuberculosis first, so I

told you what kind of things were given to the person who had
tuberculosis.

Did you or did you not give any Bed Cross supplies to the injured
person at Camp No. 117

¥e did not give the prisoner any Red Cross packages becsuse we did
not have any at that time.

Then you were mistaken in your testimony, yesterday, about glving the
injured man Red Croses supplies?

The Red Cross packages were given to the person who had tuberculosis,
in YOKKAICHI, end later on, because Dr. Belinky was transferred to

Camp No. 11, persons who were very serious ceme with the doctor to
have treatment, and at Nagoya Camp No. 11, these patients did not
bave any Red Cross packages.

When did you first enter the Japsnese Arny?t

I entered the Army April 21, 1944.

¥here was your first duty?

For 1& months, I received training, but it was not a basic training.
I was pretty old when I went in the ATHy .

Then what was your next duty and where were you stationed?

1 received treining at OSAKA, the headguarters, for three (3 weeks
on how to command a prisoner of war camp .

Then what was your next duty, after that, and station?

I wes trausferred to HIROHATA Branch Camp, as commander, for three (3)

weeks and later on, because of illness, I recuperated in Tokvo for
two (2) months. o o

Then what was Jour next duty and station?

On 21 September, I became the Camp comnander at TAICHO Prisoner of
var Camp, in OSAKA, and was there until & March 1945,

10
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| mmm you mext stationed and what was your duty?

On 7 March, I went to YOKEAICHI, until the 27th of ay.

Qi And what yeer ves thatt

Q: And ﬁu you m_t from there to Nagoya Prisomer of War Camp Fo. 111

A:

Yes, I went from there to Nagoya Prisoner of War Camp No. 11.

During tne time you were carp comuander at Camp No. 11, to what Army

unit were you attached and what was its name?

I was attached to the Nagoya Prisoner of War Camp, and this Nagoya
Frisoner of War Camp was attached to TOEAI. I was an infantry
officer, but still I was not attached to sny infantry unit because
my direct orders came from the East Ocean Army Administrative

Headgquarters.
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| - ume is Lloyd Glifton Belcher. My permanent home address is 4766 Del

' 5 |
o -

. Monte Avemue, San Diego, California. I am now 30 years olde I was formerly a

 Private Pirst Class, Fourth Olass Speoialist, Serial No. RA=6566173, in the
19th Bomb ﬂrréup, Ue Se u-y ur ’ﬂml-. having enlisted @ March 1940. I went
overseas 20 October 1941 and returned to the United States 8 October 1945, I
reenlisted for the 50th Bomb Wing, U. 8¢ Army Air Forces, March Field, Calif-
:nrn:l.. 5 January 1946 and I am presently u:ignod' to the 65th Eﬁundrﬂn, 43rd
Somb Group, Davis Monthan Field, Arizona, Tucson, Arizona.

1 was captured on Corregidor, P. I., on 7 May 1942 by Japanease ATy sole-
diers, to which organization they belonged is uninown to me.

1 was held at Camp # 3, Cabanatuan, P. I., until sbout 1 Cctober 1942;

then at which time I was transferred to a Gamp near the city of Hirohata,

Honshu, Sub=-Camp of Osaka, Japan, until about 18 May 1945; then to Camp # 11,

Toyams, lagoys Area, Japan where I remained until liberated September 1945,

While at Camp No. 11, Toyama, I as well as other prisoners of war were

Torced to work unloading bombs eand emmunition from ships at a dock sbout two

miles from the Camp on various occasions the exact dates of which are unknown

to me. Many of the Prisoners were to sick to work but were forced to do so or

suffer severe beatings from the Japanese guards. I do not recall

dents of beatings at this time. However,
this statement that included

specific in-
I have made sworn statements prior to

all incidents that I considered were atrocities
conerning incidents against individual prisoners of war while

the matters were
fresh in my mind &% March Field,

California. There were several air reids over

During these air raids all
continue working and there Were no air raid shelters

tion of him, However, the Camp
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TS i’ﬂ'ﬂl mmlmhywufrummmto 1800 daily

: m m ‘soxs@nes T as nu as the atbu' p:rhamrs were nupollud %o work for
w &m:rl & rw to complete a wﬁoulu- work luimnt. Captain
m American Medical Oificer was allowed to select approximately fifty out

of approximately ﬁrqq-Mrd prisoners of the Camp each day for work within
the Camp. Captain Brown would ula&t_thﬂ men who nppmad‘ to be more sick than
the others., [However, some of the prisoners were required to march to the dock
%o work and return in the same manner although very sick inasmuch that they
could not remain in Camp if the mumber of sisk exceedsd the mumber of prisoners
required for the Camp work requirements which was determined by the Japanese
authorities.

The names of Hobert L. Moran and Chester E, Luper do not sound familiar %o

T/Bgt, um RA 6536173

STATE OF ARIZOMA )

B
COUNTY OF PIMA )

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 4th day of

h [
cembser 1945 at Da.ﬁ:u lonthan Field, Tucson, Arizona

502 8 6th Avenue
Tucson, Arizona
Notary Public

Uy commission éxpires 23 Dec 1947

. "ESBTRICTED
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ST S s SR _ tate
. BTANLEY A, BOWES, Master ﬂemmtbﬂnitod States

 Army, having been duly sworn, mskes fhe

llowing statement

lj name is Stanley A, Bowes, I am a Master Sergeant

in the United States Army and am now on duty with the Legal
Section, General Headquarters, Supreme Commander for the
Allied Powers, Manila Branch, APO 900, My serial number 1is

RA6700856.

I boenn;e & prlsoner of Japanese Forces on 10 May 1942
when the Island of Mindanao in the Philippines, where I was
then on duty as a Master Sergeant in the Air Corps, was
surrendered to the Japanese by Major General Sharp, I was
moved to Malaybalay on 11 May 1942 and confined there until
17 October 1942, I was then sent to Davao Penal Colony,
arriving there 23 October 1942, I stayed there until 6 June

1944 when I was gent by ship to Manila via Cebu, arriving in
Manila 26 June 1944, 1In Manila I was confined in Bilibid
Prison until 2 July 1944, I was then put on another Japanese
ship and sent to Japan via Formoea, Okinawa and the other
Ryukyus, debarking at HoJi, Japan on 2 September 1944. The
next day we boarded a train for Yokkaiehi and arrived there
on 4 September 1944, I Wae at this camp until 1 June 1945
when I waes sent to Toyama Camp #11l, near Iwase, I remained

On 1 June 1945, shortly after nightfall, I and 149

other prisoners from the Yokkaichi Camp, some of them

» 50 American and 25 British prisoners., The Camp
Was commanded by Lieutenant ARAKI who came

from our Yokkaichi
Oﬁllp &g 4did the Supply MM‘.

Sergeant SATO, and the medical

-l-



[ g =" -
o . - . :

L meeomed PANABE, Sergeant Hisao KURANOTO was a
 foyama when we arrived,

B . Ineluded among the Prisoners were Lieutenant Floyd
¢, Heary, U.S. Navy who acted as ranking Allled Officer;

a Dutch Ensign named Ter Braake; a U,S,Army Medical Officer,
Captain Nathan Belinky and a British Medical Orderly,

The barracks appeared to be new and, for the short
period we were there, were weatherproof, The latrine facilities

were adequate, A concrete bath was provided which permitted

Japanese style bathing in the afternoom for those returning
from day work, and in the morning for those returning from

night work, These barracks were built for about 300 mea but
the 150 Prisoners from Yokkaichi were the only ones ever kept
there., A high fence ran around the Camp, At the entrance,
and inside the Camp, was the guard house on one side and the
Japanese Camp Headquarters on the other, The Camp was guarded

by Japanese soldiers who seemed to have been rotated about
every two weeks,

Work at the Nippon Soda Company started for us about
three days after our arrival at Camp #11, Working hours were
&s follows: Regular workers 0700 to 1200 and 1300 to 1700,
With usually a short "break" in each of these periodsp

Carborundum workers usually returned a little earlier to clean

YP«. Shift work was as follows: Day shift 0700 to 1200 and 1300

Yo 1800, and night shirt 1800 to 0700 the next morning, Night

shift workers were usually allowed about two houre sleep during

the night, Swing shift hours were: 1800 to 1200 the next day,

&nd 1200 to 0700 the next day., Working hours for the Fapanese

Same although they could ana aia malinger more
Successfully than we. For instance



WIRiap on Aal ‘other prejests,  With a few ezoeptions;
electric shop
|  thﬁ.llﬁ #ﬂ a detall wereusually of ohe nationality,

We wersgbrought to and from work by young students who
t
ed guards, These guards were changed once and a new se
acted as _

assigned,

Relations between Prisoners and Japanese civilian
workers and foremen were comparatively satisfactory, On the
No.1l furnace (Dai Ichi Denkiro) which produced ferrosilicon,
relations between my detall of five or six Americans and the
eivilian Japanese were very good, rroquenfly they gave us
extra food when on night shift,

Punighments glven by the Japanese Army guards were
usually for laxitiee in military courtesies, for stealing
soft soap from the factory, bringing weeds (which we cooked
and ate) into Camp, or eimilar offenses.

I do not re€all seeing any punishment while at this
Camp, although I heard of a few instances of slapping and
P.0.W's beng required to stand at attenion for minor

infractions of prison rules., I do not recall any instances

of mass punishment at Toyama Camp #11,

80y bean peste, The vegetables were usually radishes and /or

radish greens, but Occaslonally there would also be & little

of some other vegetable,
the

The less the quantlity of vegetables,
larger the quantity of bean paste and viece versa,

Perhape half a dozen times in three monthg!

For beverages we generally had gvound

roasted barley cooked
Up as coffee substitute,

Sometime in July, I believe, part
— -
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of the rice ration was substituted for vith soy besns, Shift
| m nn received & rice ball or other small amount of

The Camp had & small dispensary for holding sick-call
nl a2 small building known as the hospital which housed those
who were very sieck, I do not know the exact status of the
l‘ppi’ nf mediecines eteo,, but I do not believe that facilities
were available for operations, Some of the medicine and |
medical equipment, I am sure, were Red Croes supplies which

we had brought with us from our last Camp,

Everyone in the Camp had to work at the factory except
the Officers, certain men detalled to work in the Camp and

those who were very sick, Although practiéally no one in the
Cemp was in good health, I think there were very few cases of

very slck men being required to work et this Camp, Some of
the slightly slck worked in & garden area, Some men had bePfl-
berli and edema in varying degrees at verious times,

One man, Pfe, Leonard W, Williams of the 28th Bombard-
ment Squadron, who was, I believe, tuberoular, lost his mind
and the exertion of golng beserk killed him, He was in very

POOT health when we arrived at Camp #11. I do not believe any
condition, other than climatic, at Toyama '#11, existed to aggravate
hig condition, which did not exist at other Prison Camps in

Japan, Good food might have saved him, but that was out of the
question there,

Another man.,aPvt, Glotzbach, died ag a result of an accident

. Sustained at the factory, I d1d not see this accident, al though

Glotzbach worked on an electriec furnsce in the Vielnity of mine,

Other Prisoners told me that Glotzbach was 8l1tting on a rail

next to an empty ore car toward the end of a 1S-hour “"swing ghirt®,

An ore car on the nearby incline broke loose,

rolled down the incline
énd hit him

» CA&uUslng a huge Wound in his head, Our doctor usged
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| .m; lml mmlrﬂu: to pﬂtont an m»tml. lt ron,

I : w, that Glotzbach had an injury inside his mn. but
_w prevented from operating due to lack of faclilities., This
acoident happened 26 June 1945 and Glotzbach died about a
month later, I know of no effort made by the Japanese Army
guards to bring Glotzbach to any hospital which might have

had facllities for operating on hip,

Covered, re-inforced foxholes were constructed at the
factory and we were permlitted t6 use them during air reids,
No foxholes were at the Camp when we arrived, but some were
dug after the first bombing raid in the vicinity of 20 July
1940, The standard procedure for air raids was to bring
Prisoners from the factory to the Camp after the alarm had
been given that planes were believed headed for that vicinity;
this 414 not always happen, nowever, due to the gudden
éppearance of planes without any warning or alarm being given,
and sometimes due to the unavallability of the guard to escort
us back to Camp, No ome from our Camp was killed or wounded
by bombing or gunfire, although our barracks were damaged by
& demolition bomb which landed not far away,

Safety precautions at the factory were not very
evident, and, of course, warning signs were printed in
Japenese, which no P,0,.W, could very well read,
¥hile wofking around the tremendous veoltages and amperages
of electricity that are used to melt raw ores, I pérsonally
wWould have felt a lot safer if some Englis.h-spea.king person
had pointed out to us any dangers that might have existed,
No one was evepr injured at this plant by electricity, that

I can remember, but to this day I suspect that some of us could
have been electrocuted under the right clrecumstances,

concerning which we received no warning,
I received shocke from

On a few occasions



.. ntﬁﬂ et our tlupi.ns plmu. No insecticlde was ever
nrnimed us, and the only alternative was to boil all the

Prisoner's eclothing at one time, This was never done and was

obviously out of the question,

'No meil was received in this Camp, No Red Cross
supplies came to this Camp, except for those brought with us

from Iﬂmiml

On the afternoon of 15 August 1945 all the work detalls
seme in early, and the night shift did not go out, There-
after none of the Prisoners went to work at the factory, and
we were not informed of any reason for the stoppage of work,

On the morning of 22 August 1945, Lieutenant ARAKI relinquished
control of the Camp to Lieutenant Henry,

Our food ration was then increased and its quality
improved, Some new raincoats and Japanese Army shoes Were also
then issued to us, Food suppllies were received by parachute

from U,S., Navy planes, Supplies which fell outside the Camp
were retrieved and brought into Camp,

About 1400 or 1500, 6 SBeptember 1945, we were marched
%0 & nearby station and sent by train to Hamamatsu where we

were liberated by U,8, Navy personnel upon our arrival the
next morning,

On the whole, this Camp was much better, from a Prisoner's
point of view than our previous camp at Yokkaichi., This, I

believe, can be attributed to the Japanese Camp Commander,

Lieutenant ARAKI, Under the system by which the Japanese Army

then operated, it ie doubtful if he could have done much to

improve our lot, Thosge prerogatives which I believe he did

have, were, in my opinion, exercised in our favor. The diet,

the long working hours, and the numerous prokibitions, were
-6
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Atsuta., Japan
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LTD. (¥ippen

I::;:;n Co.,

(5) Brench

Ca:qp. JTotsuk-
aichi, Ilhi‘hf‘
hara Industry

Co., LTDs Yot~

sukaichi,

Snelting work.
(Ishihara-San-
gyo Ce., LTD.)

verage | Percontage |Modification according to
Number |} of POW wor-)Physicel condition of POW.
)f POW |} ker compar-
orkers.] ed with to-

) As for the weak who wero se-
ure of boiler, lected by the medical offic-
finishing, ér, commieioned doctor of
casting, re- the company, and POW medie~
paire, store- al uﬂ'iear, we let them on~
house, adjust- gage in ranufacture of wood-
ment, lizht en nails and pilliows, and
aleo made them engage in se-
lection of old naile, adjuse!
ment of threade for ncedl-
work and sewing work,
Zepocially, for the serious
veak, we made then take gec
eesary rest in the cm
eacn working place, sccord-
ing to physical condition o
POW; we converted tae kind

| : of POW's work

Smeltar. 180 The Authorities disting-~
Jessemer, uished the working into two
Smelting Furnesce ' kinde, Namely heavy and
ey light work., And we let thc
Zlectrolyeis, 30 unhkeal thy POW engsage in the
Seperation of light work, Besidecs, we a
eilder, . modified POW's recreation

ti:ﬁ. Etﬂ.
Carrying, 60
Electric Fur-
nacey Zte, 70

Operation, 60 75%
Miecellaneous
worke,

Work in the 12
factory of su-
Perphosphate.

Operating of 2%
craine, driving
of electric-car
pending of sro-
lley, condeyer.

Mending of Mach4 80
ine, mending of
electric,

Sawing, carpentd 2z
2r, miscellan-

eoue work, tra-

ck work,

Kiscellaneous 80
work in the

-cw.




ukai electré-

ustry Cos, Electric Fur~ ﬂ
m m nacee.
hi Facto
("Rohhirg; Concerning 30
ka Kougyo | materials
&-. M’ work

Iron work. a0

(7) Branch Camp.
Toyara. Japan

ture, opera~

Alksll Hanufact-| tion of cre~
ure Co., LID, ine, forging,
Toyama Steel Miscellaneous
Werk. (Sippon |work.

SQM Gﬂ-' IITD-J

(8) Branch Camp.|Mould, Wixing
Toyama, Tate- of eand, fin-
yace Zeady in- |ishing.

dustry Co.,

LTD, (Tateya=- Solution, 20

arrying, Mie-
cellanecus
work,

na ju-Kougyo Co.,
LTD.)

Machine Tool, {100
finishing of
assenbling

parts,

Workins of 20
riwival of

waste mat-
eriale, col-
lection,

ficetion indwstq Blectric~rodes| 19

)14

MWM# )Hr- 120 h&raaqlt#thm&-

ical exanination which were
vade at the end of every no-

| nth by the medical captain

(attached to tho POW Carp),
The authoritiocs made the PO

change their working-placce
and ae for the convalescent

we only made them cngage in
miscellansous work in the
Branch camp. DBut we have
never nade them engage in
working in the factory. We
cormended officially for th:
regular attendance and desl-
igence, and for prizes we
presented them necessarice,
t etgs Lo
The weak who were examined
by the wmedical officer (at--
teched to the POW Carmp) wer
engaged in the 1lizht lator
(which were generally ore
gaged by the woman), For -
stance, stuffing of maznecei
Pipes, romoving of mortor
on the old briecs, ote,
After coneultetion with the
carp~comnander, we paid
attention to each POW'S
pPaysical condition, and
them for the weak and un~
healthy POW on that day,
we nade them teke rest, 7Tc
g0 to work depend upon thei
free will,

(9) Branch Carp. |Loading and 300

transport Co.,
LTD, Iwasgei
Sranch, (Nip-

Pon Teuun Co.,
LTD,)

According to phyeical cone-
dition of POW, eome were en
seged in loading and unload-
ing in the coast, and some
of the POW who were recozni-
zed overworking to then by
the judgement of nedicel of-
ficer were enzaged in agri-
culture and cultivation in
the ground, MNorever the
euthorities made then %ake

3 _mogerate regreation.



LD, lwasai
Factory. of ek
Ce., LTD.)

of Carbor-
andun

Mendingz.

Uncertain

L & ¥

I certify that thie is a true
COPy of handwritten originel received 7

June 1946 from Tedaehi Odashima, Chiaf

g::ratary of Prisonrr of War Information

Imentig&tnr. Legal Section, GEQ, SCAP

)

SALPE A 27047, et Lé G, 01795303

ae
t, in the unavoidable case
we mede them £o tc the lizht
ladbor,

In the Branch Caup, for the
PO¥ who wore appointed to
g0 to light ledor, we made
then all the tine go to
sultable 1izht labor, On
such occasion, we did so

bty outual agreenent,

/o/ __S. Nakemiehy
SADAYOS<I NAKANISEI

DIRECTOR, POW ISFORMATION Buzwal.

June 11, 1946
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ol 29 January 1946

SUBJECT @ n.ﬁart on Investigation of Prisoner of War Camp, Nagoya
T0 : Chief, Investigation Divisiom.

By direction of Chief, Investigation Division, 1st Lt. Joseph
G. Breaune and 1st Lt. Richard H. Wills, Jr., accompanied by T/4
Hiroshi L. Okada, as interpreter, proceeded to Toyama City, Toyama
Prefecture, Honshu, Japan and made an investigation of Prisoner of
War Camp, Nagoya Branch Camp #11, between 12 January 1946 and 15
January 1946.

Information contained in the following report was obtained

through a physical inspection of both the camp and the place where
the prisoners worked and interrogation of the following informants:

TBUGANE, Shusaku, Labor Chief, Nippon Soda Co., Iwase
Factory, Toyama-shi, Toyama-ken, Japan.

HARAKI, Yasuzo, Liaison Clerk between factory and camp,
Higashi-Iwase 144, Toyama-shi, Toyama Prefecture, Japan.

Dr. HATA, Shozo, Nippon Soda Co., Iwase Factory, Toyama-
shi, Toyama Prefecture, Japan. ~

FURUKORI, Takao, Production Chief, Nippon Soda Co., Iwase
Factory, Toyama-shi, Toyama~ken, Japan,

Contact was made with S-2, II Bn. 136 Inf. and 42 Area CIC
but no pertinent information was obtained,

1. LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION:

Camp #11 was located on the property of Nippon Soda Co.,
Ltd., adjacent to its Iwase Factory about four miles from the city of
Toyama., The Iwase Factory was engaged in the production of ferro
alloys to be used in the manufacture of war materials., An aluminum
factory and a steel factory are located nearby and the city of Toyama
itself is a manufacturing town. On August 1, 1945, the city was burned
to the ground as a result of an incendiary raid by 200 planes. The

The camp itself was constructed in Nay 1945 to accomodate
200Ei;1;nnura. For detailed drawings of the camp attention is invited
tn - its A, and B, The camp was in operation from June 2, 1945

© September 2, 1945. The buildings were wooden with concrete founda-

tion, thin wooden sh @ roofs, pla
part cement rloorlngfngl » Piastered walls, and part wooden and

A 9" wooden fence with = single strand of barbed wire enclosed
the camp compound., The area enclo ]
square yards, Thare mog ot sed amounted to approximately 250

bt Promg guard tower located on the top of the

there were t
Opposite cormers inside the calpﬁunzf s s ot v
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The Japanese Army personnel consisted of a permanent staff
of four: Lt. Shoichi Araki; Corporal Tanabe, a medic; Corporal Sato,
Fiscal clerk; and Corporal Kuramoto, administrative clerk. There
were e¢leven army guards who came from nearby army units and worked
15 day shifts., In addition, there were two civilians who were hired
by the army as guards. No interpreter was used at Camp #1l due to the

that Lt. was able to speak and understand some English,
. Szt Exmrair "2! “)

3. PRISONER PERSONNEL:

Investigation revealed that there were 148-150 prisoners
in the camp, their arrival date being 2 June 1945. A breakdown as
to nationalities shows that the majority was Dutch and the rest
American and British. There were two officer, Navy Lieutenant HENRY,
who was the senior officer, and Captain BELFINKY, who was a medical
officer and supervised the camp hospital. There was one Warrant
Officer and about 10 non-coms in addition to 137 other prisomers. For
camp roster, see Exhibits C and D.

4e QUARTERS:

It will be noticed from a study of Exhibit A that the building
occupied by the prisoners was partitioned into many rooms, The four
largest rooms were used as sleeping quarters but as there were only
150 prisoners it was only necessary to use two rooms at any one time.
Prior to the July 25th bombing, the rooms on the side opposite the
latrine were used. As a result of broken windows and cracked plaster-
ing caused by the bombing, the prisoners moved to the two rooms on the
other side of the building where the damage was less.

The four large sleeping rooms were located in the center of
the building. The kitchey bath, and store rooms were on one end of

the bullding and the officers quarters, laundry room, wash room, and
medical examination room were on the other end.

The bunks were the usual type, wooden planking in double
decks with 7' x 3' being allotted each prisoner. A thin straw matting
was furnished for a mattress. The number of blankets furnished was not
determined, As the prisoners were at Camp #11 in the summer months
only, no stoves were installed. The windows were half glass and half
wooden and offered sufficient light and ventilation. The was adequate
electricity for lighting but no lights were allowed on after 2100.

The building itself was & very substantial structure and except for

the absence of a ceiling between the high roof and upper row of bunks,
should have afforded good protection from the weather.

The wash room consisted of a long tin-covered trough with
21l faucets of running water. There were 13 toilet spaces in the latrine
and the bath had 8 cold water showers in addition to a tub that was

heated by an electric heater. T
a1l hours. here was running water available at

5. BATIONS:

2 The kitchen, operated by a prisoner staff of six or seven,
l:l cated in one end of the quarters building and consisted of six
Pit type fire Places, three wash tubs with running water, and two
at:rt rooms. There were three meals served daily, the prisoners
::ni:E u:t of army mess gear on tables in the alsles between their
. « Meat was rarely, if éver, supplied and rice made up the great-
part of the prisoners! diet. A notice fouhd during the camp
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i;i,lnd attached as I:hibii*E indicates the daily ration was
on July 1 from 700 grams of rice daily to 600 grams of rice

£
8
:
§
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~ There was an adequate supply of running water furnished from
a well next to the camp. Drinking water was boiled in the kitchen.

6, CLOTHING:

- The prisconers wore either their own or Japanese army clothing.
The factory furnished no work clothes so the prisoners had to use what-

ever clothes the army furnished them for both work and off hour wear,
A sewing machine and some cobblers tools were supplied but all repair
work was dopne by the prisoners themselves. Any replacement of worne

out clothes and shoes was made by the army for there was no evidence

of clothing being received from the factory or the Red.Cross.

7. HIGIENE AND SANITATION:

The prisoners were never allowed outeide the camp compound
except when working or when the sick were allowed to temdthe prisoners!’
garden. There were no screens on the windows and all sterilization of
eating and cooking utensils and all cleaning of living quarters and the
area was done by the prisoners.

Adequate drainage was supplied by a ditch along the sides of
the camp and drainage canals in the kitchen and bath room. Human
wastes were used for fertilizer but no information as to the disposal
of garbage could be obtained. The prisoners washed their own clothing
in cold water and what soap they could get from the army and the
factory.

8. MEDICAL FACILITIES AND INSPECTIONS s

Captain BELFINKY was in charge of the camp hospital. His
office, examination room and pharmaecy were in one end of the quarters
building., The hospital ward itself was in a small building next to
the quarters. A Japenese corporal assisted Capt. BELFINKY in the
medical administrative work but no other medical assistance was pro-
vided. The factory doctor, Shozo HATA, was not allowed to visit the
camp and only attended the prisoners when they were hurt at work.

The factory supplied some medicines and medical equipment
at the outset but none later. Whatever other supplies were availsble
must have been furnished by the army or through the Red Cross. How-
ever, there was no evidence of receipt of any Red Cross shipments.

If any innoculstions were administered the

L ¥y must have been
by Cept. BELFINKY, Two deaths occured among the prisoners. The
cause ¥as not determined but it was learned that one of the two had
arrived at the camp as a stretcher case. It was also leasrned that

lots of the priscners were too
in most cases. sick to work, the cause being beri-beri

9. SPECIAL SERVICES:

s 2 Little information was discovered in this regard. Only one,
facziiii ed Cross shipment was recelved, There were no recreational
es furnished nor any facilities for religious services. A

garden was maintained by the siek priso
ners h
camp but no Crop was ever hnrventag. SR Siioune Trms the
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10. WORK: |
. The officers did not have to work but the enlisted men,

. _ -1th:ﬁh' non-coms as leaders, were employed at the factory about 300

meters from the camp. The work done by the prisoners was divided
into three catagories: handling raw material and charging furnaces
in the ferro-silicon section; handling raw material and charging
furnaces in the carborundum section; and similar work in the ferro-
chrome section. About 110-120- were employed each day and worked
from 0700 to 1630 on the day shift and from 1800 to 0700 on the
night shift. Two days off per month were allowed and the factory

paid the Army 1 yen per day per man for the prisoner labor.

The prisoners were escorted to and from work by factory
stick guards who also guarded them while at work. The work itself
was supervised by factory foremen. Lists of the stick guards and
foremen were supplied by the factory officials and are attached as

Exhibits F and G.

Factory methods were quite out-moded and inefficient.
Huch labor was by hand that could have been done by machine. Very
few safety precautions were noticed in the factory. Dr. HATA related
five or six injuries received at work and only one of these was con~-
sidered serious.

One of the factory officials interviewed said there was no
trouble encountered in working the prisoners and that their work was
10% better than that of the Japanese workers at the factory.

Reportedly the prisoners were to return to the camp during
air raids but there is no evidence that this occurred although there
were at least three different raids during the period the prisoners
was at Camp #11.

11, SAFETY PRECAUTIONS:

As mentioned in the preceeding paragraph, the prisoners at
work were to return to the camp in case of air raids. The only large
shelter for protection against air raids was located just outside the
compound. As it had been filled in at the time of the inspection, the
capacity of the shelter couldn't be determined. However there is
serious doubt that it would accomodate 150 men,

There were no fire extinguishers in the camp and the only

facilities for fighting fires were a two man pump and several drums
of water at various spots inside the camp.

The lack of safety precautions at the faciﬂry'hua already
been mentioned.

No evidence of group punishment or cruel or inhuman treat-
ment was established. It should be noted however that in contrast

to several other camps inspected by this team, Cam

p #11 had a guard
tower and two guard shelter houses within tha’culpound and there was
& strand of barbed wire above the wooden fence enclosing the camp.

There were two jail-like cells in the
guards' office but no informa-
tion was obtained as to how often prisoners were confined there.

13.  MISCELLANEOUS:

Only bits of information were obtained as to matters of
mail, complaints, camp inspections, judicial proceedings, ete. One

-l
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seen or heard of the prisoners receiving mail. There were no
'1nlpi::£nui of the camp by the I.R.C. or the Protecting Power during
the war. Lt. ARAKI, the camp commander who acted also as interpreter,

spoke very little English so there 1s good reason Lo assume that it
' | o deal with him satisfactorily.

:
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Inasmuch as Camp #11 was in operation only from June to
September 1945, and only two persons died during that time and no
evidence of mistreatment was disclosed, it is hard to establish
eriminal guilt against any persons connected with the camp management,
It is not intended to paint a rosy or whitewashing picture of Camp #11
for undoubtedly the prisoners confined there led anything but a satis-

factory existence. The diet was unquestionably sub-gtandard and
clothing and other necessities of life were at a mingymum. However, it

is felt further investigation unless specific leads should be presented,
would prove unfruitful.

15. UNDEVELOPuD LEADS:
Lt. ARAKI, Shoichi, Camp Commander, reported to be in

prison at present,

G. BREAUNE, 1st Lt,, CMP
Investigating Officer
Legal Section, GHQ, SCAP.

AN el

RICHARD H., WILLS, Jr., lst Lt.

Investigating Officer
Legal Section, GHQ, SCAP.
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